# ANURADHA GUPTA

# Associate Professor – Department of Commerce PGDAV College – Delhi University, India

Tel: 9910526398 anuradha.gupta@pgdav.du.ac.in

#### **Profile**

Motivated academician with more than 30 years of teaching experience in diverse areas including Business Mathematics, Accounting and Commerce. A stellar academic record – gold medalist in graduation and postgraduate studies complemented by a strong research focus. Currently teaching as an Associate professor with Delhi University. Took courses in diverse areas including Investment Management, Business Mathematics and Statistics, Accounting and Auditing. Professional areas of Interest include Capital Market, Indian Economy and working capital management. Strong communication skills backed with an ability to focus on concepts and connect with students.

## **Education**

- Doctorate of Philosophy, Dr. B. R. Ambedkar University, Agra, Dec., 2002. Thesis: Working and Performance of Stock Exchanges in India - A study with reference to U.P.Stock Exchange.
- Master of Philosophy, Delhi University, Delhi, May 1996.
  Dissertation Management of Working Capital in Bicycle Industry A case study of Atlas Cycle Industry Limited Sonipat.
- Master of Commerce, Delhi School of Economics, Delhi University, Delhi, 1992.
- ❖ Bachelor of Commerce, M.D.U., Rohtak, 1990.

## **Academic Honors/Awards**

- Mamta Gupta Memorial Gold Medal, Delhi University, Delhi, 1992.
- Prof.A.B.Ghosh Prize, Delhi University, Delhi, 1992. (economics study)
- Junior Research Fellowship, UGC, 1992. (M. Phil.)
- Post Graduate Scholarship, Delhi University, Delhi, 1990, (post graduation)
- ❖ Gold Medal, M.D.University. Rohtak, 1990. (graduation)

#### **Teaching Experience**

- Associate Professor Department of Commerce, PGDAV College, Delhi University.
   (2006 Present)
- Reader Department of Commerce, PGDAV College, Delhi University.
   (2003 2005)
- Senior Lecturer Department of Commerce, PGDAV College, Delhi University. (1999 – 2002)

- Lecturer Department of Commerce, PGDAV College, Delhi University.
   (1995 1998)
- ❖ Lecturer Department of Commerce, Acharya Narender Dev College, Delhi University. (1993 – 1995)
- Associated with post graduate teaching since 2007
- Advised students of Institute of Company Secretary to India (ICSI)

## **Official Position**

- Student Union Advisor 2012-2014
- Convener of PGDAV College Commerce Society "Commercium" 2011-2012, 2012-2013
- Convener of PGDAV College Placement Cell 2011-2012, 2012-2013

# **Publications/Paper Presented**

- Gupta. Anuradha (2008), "Accounting & Financial Management" Sun India Publication, Delhi
- ❖ Gupta. Anuradha (2009) "Capital Market" Sun India Publication, Delhi
- Gupta. Anuradha (2009) "Social Security for Unorganized Sector-New Pension Scheme" The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Journal, Vol.58 PP 629-634
- "Opportunities and Challenges in Adversity" paper presented in 6th International Conference of Punjab Commerce Management Association (PCMA), 2009
- "Corporate Governance Facing new Challenges" paper presented in UGC sponsored National seminar organized by Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, Delhi University, 4-5 Dec. 2009
- Gupta. Anuradha (2010) "Women Empowerment-Envision a Future" The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Journal, Vol.61 PP 1078-1085
- "Time to Mug Tough Challenges for Corporate Governance" paper presented in UGC sponsored National seminar organized by Sardar Vallabh Patel University Gujarat, 29Jan.2010
- "Integration of Global Banking System" paper presented in UGC sponsored National seminar organized by Shyamlal College(E), Delhi University, 4-5 February 2010.
- Gupta.Anuradha(2010) "Identifying Opportunities in Financial Crisis" Journal of Public Financial Management, Vol. 2, No. 1
- Gupta.anuradha(2010)"Money Laundering and Financing of terrorism-A study on Methods to Fight Money Laundering in India & USA" The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Journal, Vol.58,No.10 PP 1650-1657
- A.Gupta (2010)"Financial crisis enforcing Global Banking Reforms" Journal of Business Strategy, Emerald Publication, Vol.11, No.5, PP286-294

# **Workshop/ Conferences Attended**

- UGC sponsored National Workshop on Sensitivity, Awareness and Motivation (2009) organized by Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi, Delhi India.
- National Workshop On Integrating Mathematical Science And Spirituality(2009) organized by Faculty Of Management Studies (FMS), University of Delhi, Delhi, India

# **Membership of Professional/ Industry Bodies**

- ❖ Life member of 'Indian Commerce Association'
- Life member of 'Indian Accounting Association'